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From: | Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>
Sent: - Sunday, April 29, 2012 5:04 PM
To: H

Subject: Re: CALLS

----- Original Message ----- ‘

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 04:16 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Subject: Re: CALLS

I think he will call ops. But alert them so they will know to call me.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [mailto:HanleyMR @state. gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 04:13 PM

To: H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: Re: CALLS

We can return whatever you don't want.

Oh great. Thanks. Do you need ops to connect you with Senator Kerry or will you call on your own.

----- Original Message -

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 04:09 PM

To: Hanley, Monica R

Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clmtonemall com>
Subject: Re: CALLS

Thx.

Also, I'm talking w John Kerry at 7:30 am tomorrow.

----- Original Message -----

From: Hanley, Monica R [maiito: HanleyMR@state gov]
Sent: Sunday, April 29, 2012 04:05 PM

To:H

Cc: Huma Abedin

Subject: CALLS

- Espinosa is confirmed at 7:15pm. Left the call sheet at your house.

- Donilon is confirmed at 9pm for a secure call.
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- Rep. Chris Smith called for you today at 3:50pm and the topic is Chinese activist Chen Guangcheng.

- Left the 3 emails and the clips at your house, along with Monday's schedule and the trip weather report.
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